STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

QOIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

July 25, 1990

Blackwood & Nichols Co.
P.O. Box 1237

Durango, CO 81302
Attention: William F. Clark

Corrected Administrative Order NSL-2601-A
Dear Mr. Clark:
It has been called to our attention that the location of the Northeast Blanco Unit Well No.
429R as shown on Division Administrative Order NSL-2601-A, dated March 27, 1990 is -

incorrect and should therefore be amended to read as follows:

"225 feet from the North line and 1640 feet from the East line
(Unit B) of said Section 17."

Said amendment shall be made effective retroactive to March 27, 1990. All other provisions
of said Order NSL-2601-A shall remain in full force and effect until further notice.

Sincerely,m/é/ )

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc:  Oil Conservation Division - Aztec
US Bureau of Land Management - Farmington
US Bureau of Reclamation - Durango



